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Save Stoke Lodge Parkland

“Brockfields”

68a Coombe Lane
Bristol

BS9 2AY

31° March 2012.
Mr Tom Dunsdon
Commons Registration Authority
Bristol City Council
Council House
College Green
Bristol
BS1 5RT

Dear Sir

In the Matter of an Application to register land known as Stoke Lodge Playing Fields
(Parkland) as a new Town or Village Green ( BCC ref number 24)

Response on behalf of the Applicant to a further submission of objection received from
University of Bristol = Coombe Dingle Sports Centre.

Further to our Application dated 4™ March 2011, and our previous response to objections dated
30™ January 2012, please accept and process the enclosed response to the further submissions
of objection received.

Yours sincerely

David Mayer, Chairman
On behalf of Save Stoke Lodge Parkland





